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MARKET ENGAGEMENT QUESTIONNAIRE
Framework Agreement for the provision of Corporate Cleaning Services Lots 1-5. 
Swansea Council is seeking to establish a framework agreement to provide the cleaning of soft furnishings and carpets and window cleaning for council buildings within Swansea.  In addition, it will include lots for the daily cleaning of Quadrant Bus Station and its windows along with the cleaning of Public Conveniences within Swansea. 
DISCLAIMERS
Organisations considering whether to respond to this information request should note the following:
· Swansea Council is currently developing their Services Specification, contracting process and commercial model for the Provision of Corporate Cleaning Services as detailed below. 
· All information about the intended Goods Contract/Framework is provided in the Planned Procurement Notice (PPN). 
· This Market Engagement Questionnaire (MEQ) seeks the views and opinions of those organisations that may be interested in delivering the goods.
· This MEQ and any subsequent responses are in no way legally binding on any party. 
· Participation in the engagement exercise is not a mandatory requirement for participating in any potential future procurement; however, responses received will assist to inform Swansea Council as to the level of interest from the market and will be used to evidence a decision as to how to undertake a competitive procurement.  CONFIRMATION OF YOUR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST IS THEREFORE IMPORTANT.



RESPONSE INSTRUCTIONS 
Responses to this MEQ should be submitted as a single document.
[bookmark: _Hlk135394517]Please return your completed MEQ via e-mail to Procurement@swansea.gov.uk quoting MEQ for Provision of Corporate Cleaning Services by no later than 12:00 noon on the 13th of October 2025. 

Market Engagement Questionnaire
ORGANISATION DETAILS AND POINT OF CONTACT
Full name, address and website of the Organisation:
	[bookmark: _Toc191284735][bookmark: _Toc192582847]Company Name
	

	Address
	

	Town/City
	

	Postcode
	

	Website
	



Name, position, telephone number and e-mail address of main contact: 
	[bookmark: _Toc191284736][bookmark: _Toc192582848]Name
	

	Position
	

	Telephone Number
	

	E-mail
	









1. E-Tendering Portals - It is standard practice for the Council to issue Tender Documents via the eTenderWales & Sell2Wales e-tendering portals. If you are interested in potentially submitting a tender, would you require any assistance with setting up your organisation on either of the portals? 
Please note: From 24th February 2025, suppliers in Wales must also be registered on the UK Governments CentralDigital Platform (Find a Tender Service) in addition to be being registered onSell2Wales. Further guidance on registration is available on - https://www.sell2wales.gov.wales/helpandresources/cdp/procurementact2023. and Information and guidance for suppliers - GOV.UK
	response: 

	





2. Lots/Framework Agreement - One consideration for this framework agreement is to divide it into multiple Lots which are detailed below:
· Lot 1: Cleaning of Upholstery and Carpets
· Lot 2: Window Cleaning of Social Services and other Corporate Buildings
· Lot 3: Quadrant Bus Station Out of Hours Cleaning
· Lot 4: Window Cleaning at Quadrant Bus Station
· Lot 5: Public Conveniences Cleaning
The Council believe that by adopting this multi-lot approach we can benefit SMEs who can compete for any of the smaller lots instead of an entire framework agreement. Awarding one supplier per lot makes it clear who is responsible making it easier to monitor service levels (KPIs) and a more streamlined call off procedure.
As each supplier knows they’ll be the single supplier for their lot we hope this will make the opportunity more attractive and ultimately resulting in stronger bids.
Would dividing this framework agreement into Lots and structuring it as a Framework Agreement, awarding each lot to a single provider benefit your company and increase your interest in tendering for this opportunity?  

	response:


	




3. Barriers – What barriers, if any, would prevent you from bidding from this opportunity and is there anything we could do to make this more attractive to your company? 
	response: 

	





4. Accreditations and Standards – What industry accreditations or standards do you think are relevant for this opportunity?
	response: 

	






5. [bookmark: _Hlk210040331]Sustainability and Innovation– As sustainability and innovation are important factors in all Swansea Council’s contracts, can you advise what sustainability practises you use (eg. Eco-friendly products, waste reduction etc) and where you utilise innovation to improve your service?
	response: 

	




6. Pricing – It is standard practice for the Council to stipulate a period during which the submitted tender rates must be fixed. This would likely be for the first twelve months of the contract but if different, what is the optimum length of time for which you could reasonably fix your submitted rates for and what Price Index would you base your changes on?  What pricing model would work best for you (e.g. hourly rates, fixed price per job, square meterage)?
	response: 

	





7. Please detail any other comments or queries you have about this opportunity.
	response: 

	






Thank you for taking the time to respond and share your interest and views regarding the intentions for the future provision of these Services for Swansea Council.
Please submit your response via email to Procurement@swansea.gov.uk quoting MEQ for the Provision of Corporate Cleaning by no later than 12:00 noon on the 13th of October 2025.

PLEASE NOTE
Interested parties will not be prejudiced by any response or failure to respond to this market engagement exercise and a response to this notice does not guarantee any invitation to participate in any future public procurement process that Swansea Council may conduct.
However, Swansea Council may reasonably conclude a lack of capable market interest in the absence of responses to this questionnaire.
Any responses provided will not be treated as commercially confidential and may be used by Swansea Council in the final solution specifications used for the framework agreement, but no organisation will be individually identified.
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